

Quantum University, Roorkee Club Activities Report Year 2019-20

5.3.3 The institution conducts /organizes following activities
4. Any other events through active clubs and forums

Registrar Quantum University



Report of Club Activities-2019-20

Contents

Name of The Event	Name of the Club	Date	No .of Participants
Workshop On Creative Arts	Creative Art & Press Club	09/11/2019	35
Workshop On Vehicle Dynamics	Impulse Club	21/09/2019	45
Introduction To Computers And C Programming Language	Codex Club	31/08/2019	19
Introduction To Basics Of C Programming	Codex Club	04/09/2019	19
Flow Of Control In C	Codex Club	07/09/2019	19
Awareness Program On Rain Water Harvesting	Pahal- Social Club	29/09/2019	50
Freshers Party	Dance Club, Music Club & Theater Club	05/10/2019	70
Workshop On Water Resource Management	Civilinks Club	12/10/2019	50
Solo Act And Dual Act	Theater Club	16/10/2019	14
Workshop On Flower Art	Creative Art	02/11/2019	12
Future Of Quantity Surveyor	Civilink Club	13/11/2019	47
	Workshop On Creative Arts Workshop On Vehicle Dynamics Introduction To Computers And C Programming Language Introduction To Basics Of C Programming Flow Of Control In C Awareness Program On Rain Water Harvesting Freshers Party Workshop On Water Resource Management Solo Act And Dual Act Workshop On Flower Art	Workshop On Creative Arts Creative Art & Press Club Workshop On Vehicle Dynamics Impulse Club Introduction To Computers And C Programming Language Introduction To Basics Of C Programming Flow Of Control In C Awareness Program On Rain Water Harvesting Freshers Party Dance Club, Music Club & Theater Club Workshop On Water Resource Management Solo Act And Dual Act Theater Club Workshop On Flower Art Creative Art	Workshop On Creative Arts Creative Art & Press Club Club Workshop On Vehicle Dynamics Impulse Club Introduction To Computers And C Programming Language Codex Club O4/09/2019 Introduction To Basics Of C Programming Flow Of Control In C Codex Club O7/09/2019 Awareness Program On Rain Water Harvesting Freshers Party Dance Club, Music Club & Theater Club Workshop On Water Resource Management Civilinks Club 12/10/2019 Workshop On Flower Art Creative Art O2/11/2019

Registrar Quantum University



1. Workshop on Creative Arts

A captivating journey into the realm of creative expression unfolded as the calendar marked September 11th to September 13th, 2019, for a transformative three-day workshop on creative arts. This immersive experience was meticulously organized by the synergistic collaboration between the illustrious press club and the visionary creative art club of Quantum University.

The workshop's canvas was graced by the esteemed presence of Professor Moh. Waseem. At present, working as the HoD of Fine Arts at JMC University. With a masterful touch, Professor Waseem curated an intellectual feast that spanned three days, each one a chapter in the exploration of artistic intricacies.

The journey commenced with a riveting figure drawing session, where strokes on paper birthed life to form, and imagination intertwined with technique. The following day, the workshop delved into the bedrock of artistic creation with an exploration of design fundamentals, laying bare the essence of composition, balance, and harmony. As the final day dawned, the spotlight turned to the world of typography, unraveling the dance of letters, and revealing how even words could hold artistic expression.

Total 35 students, like eager apprentices, embraced each topic with fervor, engaging in dynamic discussions and immersive activities. Professor Waseem, the master of the craft, bestowed upon them a series of assignments, challenging their creativity and inviting their interpretation of artistic principles. These assignments, seeds of potential, were tenderly nurtured and later submitted to the class coordinator.

Beyond the canvas and the assignments, the workshop unfurled as a voyage of self-discovery. It aimed at not merely imparting knowledge but enhancing the power of visualization and fostering a profound understanding of design elements. It was a celebration of artistic expression and a testament to the transformative impact of creativity on the human experience.

As the final strokes of the workshop were painted, a tapestry of growth and enlightenment emerged. The echoes of Professor Waseem's wisdom continue to reverberate, leaving an indelible mark on the hearts and minds of those who partook. This workshop was more than an event; it was an odyssey into the depths of creativity, an invitation to unlock the potential within, and a legacy that inspires students to infuse their lives with the magic of artistic exploration.











A Moment Frozen in Time with Professor Waseem Teaching Children Fine Arts



Participants List

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18042600100	KRISHNA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18042600096	GOVIND KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	18051100008	SUDIPTA SAMANTA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
4	18010206023	LAXMI NARAYAN SAHU	Bachelor of Technology
5	18051100012	YASH JOSHI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
6	18011000040	NISHANT SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
7	18073300023	GOLU KUMAR	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900018	HARSH VARDHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	18042600153	ROHIT RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



10	18051100013	SHUBHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
11	18031600017	PRANSHU GARG	Bachelor of Commerce
12	18051100020	SUMEDHA PRIYEDARSHNI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
13	18010102020	SHANTANU	Bachelor of Technology
14	18051100016	ABHINAY PRATAP	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
15	18051100015	DEEPANSHU CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
16	18042600190	LELLA SASI PRIYATHAM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010208007	RISHAV PAUL	Bachelor of Technology
18	18042600004	AJAY RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
19	18051100029	SILVI SUMAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication



20	18063000007	NITISH PATHAK	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
21	18063100002	JASVEER SINGH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
22	18042600102	DIPAK BHOWMICK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
23	18010102006	DIVYANSH SATI	Bachelor of Technology
24	18010206042	CHANDRADIP KUMAR PODDAR	Bachelor of Technology
25	18010206045	SARTHAK SINGH BESAIN	Bachelor of Technology
26	18042600030	NITESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18010104008	QUAZI MD ABU SALEH ZAFAR	Bachelor of Technology
28	18010206010	ATUL SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
29	18051100022	JESSICA CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
30	18010209012	SAMARPIT PANWAR	Bachelor of Technology



31	18010206019	HARSHIT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
32	18042600126	SHANTANU GIRI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
33	18010207003	SIKENDRA KUMAR PANDIT	Bachelor of Technology
34	18020600043	RAJNISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Business Administration
35	18042600075	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



2. Workshop on Vehicle Dynamics

The Impulse Club orchestrated a captivating journey into the realm of vehicle dynamics, setting the stage for an enlightening workshop on September 21, 2019, from 2:30 to 4:30 pm within the confines of Room A-103. At the helm of this exploration was the insightful Mr. Vivek Kumar Sharma, who cast a spotlight on the intricacies of vehicle dynamics through an illuminating introductory lecture. The workshop was attended by 45 students.

As the session unfolded, students embarked on a voyage of understanding, delving into the heart of vehicle anatomy and design. With meticulous detail, Mr. Sharma unveiled the art of crafting vehicle components and their optimization, harmonizing them with parameters that yield the finest results.

The lecturer's focal point rested on revealing the intricate dance between driver inputs and a solid surface, illuminating the impact of vehicle design on its dynamic behavior. An orchestra of topics danced through the discourse, encompassing the multifaceted tapestry of vehicle dynamics. Mr. Sharma dissected the elements that compose the symphony of vehicle behavior, from drivetrain and braking intricacies to the delicate choreography of suspension and steering. Further layers were unfurled, unveiling the significance of mass distribution, the ethereal dance of aerodynamics, and the vital role of tire dynamics.

Yet, this workshop didn't merely touch the surface; it delved into the very soul of vehicle dynamics, uncovering attributes that define the experience. The canvas broadened to include the dynamic nuances of body flex, the evocative roll of the body, and the subtle intricacies of bump steer. From the pursuit of directional stability to the realm of noise, vibration, and harshness, every aspect of the vehicle's persona was laid bare.

The lecture, however, didn't stop at theoretical exploration; it was a platform for intellectual introspection. Attendees delved into the realm of ride quality and the art of weight transfer, engaging with concepts like understeer, oversteer, and their interplay with vehicle dynamics. As the workshop drew to a close, it left an indelible imprint on the canvas of learning. It was more than an event; it was an odyssey into the heart of vehicle dynamics, illuminating the synergy between man, machine, and the road that stretches before them.







Snapshot from the Workshop on Vehicle Dynamics



List of Participants

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18020600001	ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
2	18010104006	VIKRANT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
3	18011000018	RAVI KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18010210002	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
5	18042600182	DASARI SRIHARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
6	18063500003	HIMANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
7	18073300006	GAUTAM GULATI	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900003	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
9	18020600038	PIYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18042700003	ANIKET KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18010180002	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
12	18010105002	DEEPANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Technology
13	18011000017	RAJAT KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	18010210001	KOUSHIK HALDER	Bachelor of Technology



15	18010101004	APOORV GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology
16	18063000009	SANJEEV KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
17	18010206034	SUBHANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology
18	18031600015	NIKHIL KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
19	18020600051	SAYYAD MOHAMMAD JAVVAD	Bachelor of Business Administration
20	18073300012	SHIVAM CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
21	18010104002	ASHUTOSH RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology
22	18073300033	HARSH KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Hotel Management
23	18062900034	MOHD FARMAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
24	18011000045	ASHISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
25	18073300001	AMAN HAVI RAJJAN SINGH YADAV	Bachelor of Hotel Management
26	18042600106	KUMAR CHHITIZ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18011000009	MOHD SHAKIR AHMAD	Bachelor of Computer Applications
28	18031600007	GAURAV PANWAR	Bachelor of Commerce
29	18020600009	ANVISHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration



30	18063500025	VAISHNAVI SHRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
31	18010101058	DEEPANSHU	Bachelor of Technology
32	18063500032	GULSHAMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
33	18031700025	DIVYA GUPTA	Bachelor of Commerce
34	18031600014	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
35	18010180001	RISHAB KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
36	18042600083	KHWAIRAKPAM KIRANBALA DEVI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
37	18020600032	MOHD FARDEEN	Bachelor of Business Administration
38	18031700012	SAKSHAM RANA	Bachelor of Commerce
39	18010102003	ANKIT SONI	Bachelor of Technology
40	18031500010	VIVEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
41	18010104007	VISHAL SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
42	18020600018	HARSH MITTAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
43	18020600092	HIMANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Business Administration
44	18010511013	ROSHIF	Bachelor of Technology
45	18031500005	DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Commerce



3. Introduction to Computers and C Programming Language

An Introductory session on "Introduction to Computers and C Programming Language" was organized by CODEX club on 31st August 2019 for 19 students. The session follows "session by the students, for the students" motto. Where senior club members of CODEX club provided insightful session on the topics to the new club members.

Embarking on a voyage into the digital realm following "session by the students, for the students", Mr. Bhav Sagar led an enlightening session on the intricacies of computers. In this riveting discourse, the computer emerged as a symphony of electrical circuits, each note resonating with the promise of technological marvels. Delving deeper, the students were introduced to the art of programming, a key that unlocks the realm of possibilities within this digital canvas.

Following this captivating exploration, Mr. Ritik Kumar stepped into the spotlight, weaving a tapestry of understanding around the fundamental essence of C Programming. With skillful precision, he unfurled the building blocks of this programming language, equipping students with the knowledge to craft their digital visions.







Pictures from Codex Club Organizing a Live Workshop on Introduction of Computers and C Programming Language



Participant List

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18031600021	RISHAB KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
2	18020600060	VISHAL SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	18031700017	TANUJ BISHT	Bachelor of Commerce
4	18010206014	DEVENDRA SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology
5	18010206016	DIVANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology
6	18031600045	DIVYESH SHARMA	Bachelor of Commerce
7	18063500018	UTKARSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
8	18073300032	RAGHAV BANGA	Bachelor of Hotel Management
9	18020600075	HARSHIT PAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18020600086	DEPENDRA JAIN	Bachelor of Business Administration
11	18010206031	RIHAN KHAN	Bachelor of Technology
12	18010102012	SUHAIL ALI	Bachelor of Technology
13	18010206030	PRINCE CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology
14	18042600047	SHOMANSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



15	18020600055	UJJWAL CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
16	18042600107	GORLA VISWANATH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010101050	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
18	18011000048	ABDUL BASIT	Bachelor of Computer Applications
19	18010101010	KARAN DIXIT	Bachelor of Technology



4. Introduction to Basics of C Programming

Elevating the learning experience to new heights, the Codex Club's illustrious President, Ritik Kumar, bestowed the students with a golden opportunity – a formal initiation into the realm of C programming on 4th September 2019. This session, a beacon of knowledge, aimed to unravel the enigma of the C programming language, a cornerstone in the edifice of computer science and software development. Total 19 students joined the session.

With finesse and expertise, Ritik Kumar opened the gateway to understanding the essence of C programming. He painted a vivid picture of its ubiquity across diverse industries, accentuating its significance in the digital age. The syntax and structure of the C language were laid bare, transforming abstract concepts into tangible building blocks. Students ventured into the world of variables, data types, and navigated the labyrinth of control structures, including loops and conditional statements.

The classroom transformed into a crucible of learning as Ritik Kumar guided participants through interactive examples and immersive exercises. Under his tutelage, they crafted their first C programs, weaving the threads of input/output operations, functions, and arrays. As the journey unfolded, students were introduced to the art of debugging, armed with the skills to decode and mend common errors that pepper code.

This session was more than just an introduction; it was a springboard into a world of endless possibilities. With newfound confidence, participants emerged at the crossroads of exploration, prepared to venture deeper into the uncharted waters of programming. The echoes of Ritik Kumar's teachings lingered, igniting a passion for coding that would propel them on a journey of discovery in the ever-evolving landscape of computer programming and software development.







Snapshots from the Basics of C Programming Language Executed by Codex Club



Participants List

Sr. No.	Student ID	Name	Course
1	18010206038	SHUBHAM SAURABH	Bachelor of Technology
2	18032200005	MANSI GOEL	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Economics
3	18042600054	SUCHARITA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
4	18031600030	SPARSH GUMBER	Bachelor of Commerce
5	18010209004	NAVEEN CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
6	18010101032	LUV KUMAR MAHTO	Bachelor of Technology
7	18010101013	PARTH GARG	Bachelor of Technology
8	18042600151	SAURAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
9	18020600073	SAKSHI KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18031600041	ADITI SRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Commerce
11	18063000001	AMREEN RASHID	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
12	18042600044	SHIKHA RAWAT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
13	18042600091	SUHANI RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



14	18063500004	MOHIT SAINI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
15	18031800009	RAHUL BORAH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
16	18031900004	DURGA PRASAD NAYAK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
17	18010102010	PRADEEP RAWAT	Bachelor of Technology
18	18063000008	RIYA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
19	18010209011	VIKASH KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Technology



5. Session on "Flow of Control" in C Programming Language

Under the banner of the Codex Club, Quantum University played host to an enlightening chapter on September 7, 2019, where the focal point was the intricacies of "Flow of Control" in C programming. In this riveting session, participants were ushered into the realm of code execution governance, unraveling the threads that weave together the magic of programming. Total 19 students actively joined the session.

With unwavering determination, the session honed in on three pivotal control structures: the rhythmic cadence of loops, the art of if-else statements, and the dynamic versatility of switch-case statements. As the participants delved into this symphony of control, they witnessed the harmonious dance of loops, orchestrating repetitive tasks with finesse until a predetermined harmony was achieved. Further, the concept of conditional statements cast a spotlight on the program's decision-making prowess, navigating the myriad crossroads of possibility.

Through practical examples that mirrored the real world and immersive coding exercises, students embraced a profound understanding of these control structures. They weren't just learning; they were forging a connection with the building blocks of efficient programming. The Codex Club, with its visionary initiative, laid a foundation of knowledge that empowered participants to tread the path towards crafting intricate, efficient, and impactful programs.

As the clock struck September 7, 2019, this session blossomed into a haven of knowledge, a treasure trove of insights that etched an indelible mark on every participant's journey. The Codex Club's efforts culminated in a symphony of learning, a testament to the transformative power of education, and a timeless reminder that the pursuit of knowledge knows no bounds.







Take a Look at the Codex Club One Day Workshop on Session on "Flow of Control" in C Programming Language



List of Participants

Sr.No.	StudentID	Name	Course
1	18042600101	GURPREET SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18031600039	MANISHA SALAL	Bachelor of Commerce
3	18031600048	PRAFUL PANT	Bachelor of Commerce
4	18010208002	MANISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
5	18011000027	VASI-UR-REHMAN KHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
6	18010209003	ISHU AGARWAL	Bachelor of Technology
7	18042600056	SURBHI SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
8	18011000016	RAJAN KUMAR GUPTA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	18010101033	RASHMI MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology
10	18042600011	ARCHANA KASHYAP	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18010206032	ROHAN ARORA	Bachelor of Technology



12	18042600137	MEDHA BHARTI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
13	18010206018	HARSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
14	18042600158	SURBHI SNEHA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
15	18042600055	SUMAN KUILA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
16	18051100003	PALLAVI RANJAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
17	18042600146	BHABYA DIXIT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
18	18042600022	IMRAN ALI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
19	18010208003	MANNATH THAPA	Bachelor of Technology



6. Awareness Program on Rain Water Harvesting

A ripple of change emanated from the heart of Quantum University's Pahal Club students as they embarked on a transformative mission. On the 29th of September 2019, these torchbearers of social consciousness embarked on a remarkable journey, weaving an enlightening tapestry of awareness in the Badkla village near Chuttmulpur. Total 50 university students take part in this social campaign.

In an inspiring display of communal spirit, the Pahal Social Club students orchestrated an impactful initiative that resonated with purpose. Their canvas was a vibrant awareness program on Rain Water Harvesting, a symphony of knowledge that echoed the clarion call of water conservation. Amidst the rustling leaves and the curious gazes of 100 villagers, the program unfolded like a tale of enlightenment. The students, armed with informative presentations and interactive discussions, kindled the spark of understanding. Rainwater harvesting emerged as the beacon of hope, a sustainable remedy for water scarcity that could replenish groundwater levels and champion the cause of the environment.

As the sun painted the sky with hues of gold, practical demonstrations transformed the landscape into a classroom of possibilities. The villagers were initiated into a world of rainwater harvesting techniques, a spectrum of solutions tailored to rural settings. Simple and cost-effective methodologies were unveiled, showing how every droplet could be harnessed to usher in a wave of change. Beyond the event's confines, the Pahal Social Club students ensured the reach of knowledge extended far and wide. Brochures and informational materials became messengers, bearing the wisdom of rainwater harvesting to all corners.

The symphony of change composed by these dedicated students reverberated far beyond that day. In the hearts of the villagers, a seed of inspiration was planted, one that would blossom into a movement of sustainable water management. This endeavor illuminated Quantum University's commitment to social and environmental causes, a testament to the transformative power of education and the indomitable spirit of youth.











Memories Frozen in Pictures from an Event Rain Water Harvesting Organized and Executed by PAHAL Club



List of Participants

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18042600100	KRISHNA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18042600096	GOVIND KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	18051100008	SUDIPTA SAMANTA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
4	18010206023	LAXMI NARAYAN SAHU	Bachelor of Technology
5	18051100012	YASH JOSHI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
6	18011000040	NISHANT SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
7	18073300023	GOLU KUMAR	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900018	HARSH VARDHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	18042600153	ROHIT RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



10	18051100013	SHUBHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
11	18031600017	PRANSHU GARG	Bachelor of Commerce
12	18051100020	SUMEDHA PRIYEDARSHNI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
13	18010102020	SHANTANU	Bachelor of Technology
14	18051100016	ABHINAY PRATAP	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
15	18051100015	DEEPANSHU CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
16	18042600190	LELLA SASI PRIYATHAM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010208007	RISHAV PAUL	Bachelor of Technology
18	18042600004	AJAY RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
19	18051100029	SILVI SUMAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication



20	18063000007	NITISH PATHAK	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
21	18063100002	JASVEER SINGH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
22	18042600102	DIPAK BHOWMICK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
23	18010102006	DIVYANSH SATI	Bachelor of Technology
24	18010206042	CHANDRADIP KUMAR PODDAR	Bachelor of Technology
25	18010206045	SARTHAK SINGH BESAIN	Bachelor of Technology
26	18042600030	NITESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18010104008	QUAZI MD ABU SALEH ZAFAR	Bachelor of Technology
28	18010206010	ATUL SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
29	18051100022	JESSICA CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
30	18010209012	SAMARPIT PANWAR	Bachelor of Technology



31	18010206019	HARSHIT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
32	18042600126	SHANTANU GIRI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
33	18010207003	SIKENDRA KUMAR PANDIT	Bachelor of Technology
34	18020600043	RAJNISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Business Administration
35	18042600075	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
36	18010206050	SUBHAM KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
37	18011000004	AKANSH SIROHI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
38	18051100011	KHUSHBOO	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
39	18051100004	PARVI SAXENA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
40	18010105006	SHIVAM SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
41	18020600089	BHUMIKA SINGH	Bachelor of Business Administration



42	18042600142	SIKANDAR HEMBROM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
43	18010209009	SHIVANSH SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
44	18010209005	RAO ANAS	Bachelor of Technology
45	18020600012	BHUMIKA SETH	Bachelor of Business Administration
46	18010102018	ROHIT KUMAR OJHA	Bachelor of Technology
47	18042600125	VIVEK ANAND	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
48	18011000022	SATYAM SINGH NEGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
49	18020600083	NINGTHOUJAM RAVIKANTA	Bachelor of Business Administration
50	18020600048	SAMEER	Bachelor of Business Administration



7. Quantum University Freshers Party

In a splendid tradition of warm welcome, the vibrant spirit of Quantum University came alive as the second-year students extended their hospitality with a dazzling Fresher's party for their first-year counterparts. This enchanting soirée, a canvas of youthful exuberance, painted the evening with an array of stunningly attired young ladies and dapper gentlemen. 70 students participated in various shows of the fresher's party with an aim to welcome there juniors and adding fervor to the event.

The atmosphere buzzed with an air of anticipation, as the event unfolded like a tapestry of colors. The stage bore witness to the graceful presence of well-dressed belles and charismatic beaus, who transformed the evening into a spectacle of elegance and style.

Cultural performances infused the gathering with a mélange of artistic expressions, while a fashion show brought the runway to life, showcasing the epitome of contemporary trends. A dose of laughter was sprinkled in, courtesy of a delightful comedy skit that added an element of joviality to the proceedings.

Amidst the glamor and mirth, a new chapter of recognition dawned upon the first-year students. With an astute eye for talent, the titles of Mr. Fresher and Ms. Fresher, among other notable accolades, were bestowed upon deserving individuals. The audience witnessed the embodiment of diverse talents, from the charismatic to the artistic, all shining brightly on this auspicious occasion.

The Freshers' party marked more than just an event; it was a bridge of camaraderie, uniting different batches under the umbrella of celebration and warm welcomes. This memorable evening, adorned with laughter, style, and a splash of youthful energy, exemplified Quantum University's commitment to fostering a vibrant and inclusive campus life.













Few CLoseups and Snapshots from the A Fiery Fashion Show TO Close the Day Dominated by Damsels and Handsome Dudes



Participants List

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18020600001	ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
2	18010104006	VIKRANT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
3	18011000018	RAVI KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18010210002	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
5	18042600182	DASARI SRIHARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
6	18063500003	HIMANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
7	18073300006	GAUTAM GULATI	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900003	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
9	18020600038	PIYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18042700003	ANIKET KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18010180002	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
12	18010105002	DEEPANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Technology
13	18011000017	RAJAT KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications



14	18010210001	KOUSHIK HALDER	Bachelor of Technology
15	18010101004	APOORV GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology
16	18063000009	SANJEEV KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
17	18010206034	SUBHANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology
18	18031600015	NIKHIL KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
19	18020600051	SAYYAD MOHAMMAD JAVVAD	Bachelor of Business Administration
20	18073300012	SHIVAM CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
21	18010104002	ASHUTOSH RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology
22	18073300033	HARSH KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Hotel Management
23	18062900034	MOHD FARMAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
24	18011000045	ASHISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
25	18073300001	AMAN HAVI RAJJAN SINGH YADAV	Bachelor of Hotel Management
26	18042600106	KUMAR CHHITIZ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18011000009	MOHD SHAKIR AHMAD	Bachelor of Computer Applications
28	18031600007	GAURAV PANWAR	Bachelor of Commerce
29	18020600009	ANVISHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration



30	18063500025	VAISHNAVI SHRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
31	18010101058	DEEPANSHU	Bachelor of Technology
32	18063500032	GULSHAMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
33	18031700025	DIVYA GUPTA	Bachelor of Commerce
34	18031600014	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
35	18010180001	RISHAB KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
36	18042600083	KHWAIRAKPAM KIRANBALA DEVI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
37	18020600032	MOHD FARDEEN	Bachelor of Business Administration
38	18031700012	SAKSHAM RANA	Bachelor of Commerce
39	18010102003	ANKIT SONI	Bachelor of Technology
40	18031500010	VIVEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
41	18010104007	VISHAL SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
42	18020600018	HARSH MITTAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
43	18020600092	HIMANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Business Administration
44	18010511013	ROSHIF	Bachelor of Technology
45	18031500005	DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Commerce



46	18042600199	VISHAL RANA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
47	18010206026	NAGENDRA RANA	Bachelor of Technology
48	18020600011	BHARAT ROHELLA	Bachelor of Business Administration
49	18063500024	DIVYA SHANDILYA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
50	18010900007	SAKSHAM DUA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
51	18031500007	MOHD SHOAIB	Bachelor of Commerce
52	18020600041	RAGHV DUTTA	Bachelor of Business Administration
53	18011000023	SAURABH JAIN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
54	18010101003	AMAR DEEP SINGH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology
55	18031600012	MOHD SHOAIB	Bachelor of Commerce
56	18020600016	GAUTAM ARORA	Bachelor of Business Administration
57	18063500008	SWEETY GUPTA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
58	18020600108	ABHISHEK SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
59	18042600065	SAURABH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
60	18020600036	NIHAL KUMAR JHA	Bachelor of Business Administration
61	18010101007	HAIDER GAUR	Bachelor of Technology



62	18010206006	ANKUSH RANA	Bachelor of Technology
63	18011000041	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
64	18020600084	ANKUR CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
65	18063500012	SUNITA KUMARI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
66	18031600021	RISHAB KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
67	18020600060	VISHAL SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
68	18031700017	TANUJ BISHT	Bachelor of Commerce
69	18010206014	DEVENDRA SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology
70	18010206016	DIVANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology



8. Workshop on Water Resource Management

A symphony of knowledge echoed through the hallowed halls of Quantum University as the Civilinks Club orchestrated a transformative two-day workshop on Water Resource Management for budding civil engineering enthusiasts. On the 11th and 12th of October 2019, a gateway to responsible water resource management was flung wide open. The workshop was attended by 50 students.

Steering this intellectual voyage was none other than Mr. Karan Babbar, the virtuoso Coordinator of the Department of Civil Engineering. With passion and precision, he set the stage, offering an eloquent introduction to the world of Water Resource Management.

The baton then passed to a league of Assistant Professors – luminaries in their own right – including Mr. Pavan Varshney, Mr. Shivanshu Malviya, Mr. Himanshu Kandpal, and Ms. Shilpi Gupta. Their expertise flowed seamlessly through presentations and enlightening video lectures, casting a spotlight on cutting-edge techniques and technologies employed in the intricate realm of river and water resource management.

In the embrace of this workshop, participants traversed a landscape of critical themes. Water demand, a vital chord of existence, was analyzed through the lenses of drinking, irrigation, and industrial requirements. The canvas broadened to encompass a symphony of government schemes, each note a testament to the nation's commitment to water resource management.

The journey wasn't confined to theory; it blossomed into the realm of innovation, where river management found new avenues to flourish. Case studies danced like vignettes of insight, painting practical portraits of water resource management in action. As the workshop's final note resounded, participants emerged enriched.

Their minds bore the weight of valuable knowledge, their hearts ignited with a passion for water conservation. Armed with newfound wisdom, they stood poised on the precipice of becoming architects of change, responsible civil engineers primed to navigate the waters of tomorrow's challenges. This workshop wasn't just an event; it was a transformative journey, an investment in a future where water's precious embrace is cherishe and sustained by a generation driven by knowledge and purpose.











Pictures from the Workshop lead by Mr. Karan Babbar, Coordinator of Department of Civil Engineering and Civilink Club.



Participants List

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18031600021	RISHAB KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
2	18020600060	VISHAL SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	18031700017	TANUJ BISHT	Bachelor of Commerce
4	18010206014	DEVENDRA SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology
5	18010206016	DIVANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology
6	18031600045	DIVYESH SHARMA	Bachelor of Commerce
7	18063500018	UTKARSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
8	18073300032	RAGHAV BANGA	Bachelor of Hotel Management
9	18020600075	HARSHIT PAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18020600086	DEPENDRA JAIN	Bachelor of Business Administration
11	18010206031	RIHAN KHAN	Bachelor of Technology
12	18010102012	SUHAIL ALI	Bachelor of Technology
13	18010206030	PRINCE CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology
14	18042600047	SHOMANSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



15	18020600055	UJJWAL CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
16	18042600107	GORLA VISWANATH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010101050	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
18	18011000048	ABDUL BASIT	Bachelor of Computer Applications
19	18010101010	KARAN DIXIT	Bachelor of Technology
20	18011000012	NISHANT BALIYAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
21	18020600050	SAURAV SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
22	18031700020	VANSH BANSAL	Bachelor of Commerce
23	18020600057	VIKAS PUNDIR	Bachelor of Business Administration
24	18042600202	OM ADARSH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
25	18042600195	ANSHU VIJAY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
26	18010101041	PIYUSH RAJ	Bachelor of Technology
27	18031900016	NIMIT SINGHAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
28	18020600087	UDIT MADAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
29	18020600085	SHUBHAM TIWARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
30	18011000031	MUSTAKEEM	Bachelor of Computer Applications



31	18010206040	SUYASH JAIN	Bachelor of Technology
32	18010900006	VYOM AGARWAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
33	18020600004	AKSHIT TYAGI	Bachelor of Business Administration
34	18042600101	GURPREET SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
35	18031600039	MANISHA SALAL	Bachelor of Commerce
36	18031600048	PRAFUL PANT	Bachelor of Commerce
37	18010208002	MANISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
38	18011000027	VASI-UR-REHMAN KHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
39	18010209003	ISHU AGARWAL	Bachelor of Technology
40	18042600056	SURBHI SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
41	18011000016	RAJAN KUMAR GUPTA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
42	18010101033	RASHMI MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology
43	18042600011	ARCHANA KASHYAP	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
44	18010206032	ROHAN ARORA	Bachelor of Technology
45	18042600137	MEDHA BHARTI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
46	18010206018	HARSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology



47	18042600158	SURBHI SNEHA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
48	18042600055	SUMAN KUILA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
49	18051100003	PALLAVI RANJAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
50	18042600146	BHABYA DIXIT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



9. Solo & Dual Acting Show

On the illustrious evening of October 16, 2019, the curtains rose on a theatrical spectacle that left the audience spellbound. The Theater Club at Quantum University unveiled an enthralling event, aptly titled "Solo Act and Dual Act," a celebration of raw talent and the magic of the stage.

Center stage was graced by 14 gifted student performers, each a shining star in their own right, ready to ignite the theater with their acting prowess. The spotlight shifted between solo and dual performances, a symphony of artistry that painted the evening with hues of emotion and creativity.

The "Solo Act" segment emerged as a canvas of individuality, where each student etched their mark through monologues and solo performances. On the stage, characters came to life, stories unfolded, and emotions reverberated through the audience. With a stroke of brilliance, every participant added their own unique shade to the palette of the performance, creating a captivating mosaic of talent.

The air was electric as the event seamlessly transitioned to the "Dual Act" chapter. In this enthralling segment, pairs of students merged their talents, their chemistry giving birth to narratives that danced between dialogues, expressions, and perfectly synchronized performances. The stage became a playground of coordination and camaraderie, where shared passion and mutual understanding painted beautiful tales that held the audience in awe.

This event wasn't just a theatrical showcase; it was an ode to the power of artistic expression and collaboration. It was a celebration of the human ability to step into the shoes of characters, breathe life into stories, and forge connections that transcend the boundaries of the stage. On this remarkable evening, the Theater Club illuminated Quantum University with the magic of drama, leaving an indelible mark on hearts and minds alike.







Glance at the Solo and Dual Acting Show Organized by the Theater Club Members



List of Participants

Sr.No.	StudentID	Name	Course
1	18010206038	SHUBHAM SAURABH	Bachelor of Technology
2	18032200005	MANSI GOEL	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Economics
3	18042600054	SUCHARITA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
4	18031600030	SPARSH GUMBER	Bachelor of Commerce
5	18010209004	NAVEEN CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
6	18010101032	LUV KUMAR MAHTO	Bachelor of Technology
7	18010101013	PARTH GARG	Bachelor of Technology
8	18042600151	SAURAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
9	18020600073	SAKSHI KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18031600041	ADITI SRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Commerce
11	18063000001	AMREEN RASHID	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
12	18042600044	SHIKHA RAWAT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
13	18042600091	SUHANI RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
14	18063500004	MOHIT SAINI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology



10. Workshop on Flower Art

On the radiant day of November 2nd, 2019, the Creative Art Club Students cast a spell of artistic enchantment within the walls of the Room Division Lab. The canvas of creativity unfurled as Mr. Deepak Rawat led the charge, igniting the imaginations of budding talents at Quantum University.

In this immersive workshop, a symphony of petals and passion intertwined. Mr. Rawat, a torchbearer of inspiration, breathed life into the world of Flower Art. With a masterful stroke, he painted a vivid introduction to the art form, weaving its relevance into the tapestry of the Housekeeping department. The session, a fusion of tradition and trend, captured the essence of the blooming possibilities in this creative pursuit. The room buzzed with anticipation as students from the BHM and CHM programs stepped into the limelight.

The atmosphere crackled with enthusiasm as they delved into a treasure trove of skills and techniques. The art of flower arrangement was unveiled layer by layer, unveiling the secrets of various flower types, the magic of tools and equipment, and the delicate touch of fillers. As the workshop unfurled, diverse styles of flower arrangements danced into existence. From the ethereal Ukibana, where flowers floated like dreams in glass bowls, to the precise lines of Ikebana and the all-encompassing embrace of All Round Arrangements — the students embraced a symphony of forms.

The room came alive with the magic of facing arrangements, triangular shapes, and the seamless harmony of formal and informal styles. In the world of hospitality, Flower Art isn't just an ornament; it's an emblem of passion and creativity. This session illuminated the vast scope that awaits those who dare to dream within this realm.

The hospitality sector emerged as a canvas waiting to be painted with the hues of innovation, offering a plethora of avenues for those who wish to infuse their careers with the beauty of blooms. As the final petal settled, a sense of accomplishment hung in the air.

The workshop wasn't just about flower arrangements; it was a voyage into the heart of creativity, a reminder that art isn't confined to galleries — it thrives in the hands of those who dare to imagine. Mr. DC Vashishth, the Department Head, added the finishing touch, sharing his wisdom and igniting the sparks of multitasking and creativity. The room echoed with the echoes of inspiration, a testament to the Creative Art Club's ability to sow seeds of passion and watch them flourish into masterpieces.











Relish the Moments from the Creative Art Club Flower Art Workshop by Dr. Deepak Rawat



Participants List

Sr. No.	Student ID	Name	Course
1	18031500001	AMAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
2	18042600210	ABHINAV KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	18011000034	MAHAK ARORA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18063000004	KANIKA BHATT	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
5	18031600013	MUKTA SAINI	Bachelor of Commerce
6	18063100003	YACHIKA TYAGI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
7	18020600027	LEHARIKA ARORA	Bachelor of Business Administration
8	18031700006	HIMANSHI	Bachelor of Commerce
9	18011000003	ADITI MEHTA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
10	18031700005	DIGANT YADAV	Bachelor of Commerce
11	18030100016	PRERNA JAIN	Bachelor of Commerce
12	18042600118	YENGKHOM JOVIA DEVI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



11. Workshop on Future of Quantity Surveyor

A glimpse into the future unfolded as the Civilinks Club students orchestrated a workshop titled "Future of Quantity Surveyor." On a day adorned with anticipation, B.Tech 4th and 3rd year students gathered to unravel the boundless horizons and promising prospects of the Quantity Surveyor profession.

At the stroke of 10:30 AM on the 13th of November 2019, the event commenced its enlightening journey, illuminating the minds of the attendees. Guiding this immersive experience was the seasoned expertise of Mr. Triveni, who wove a tapestry of knowledge through the threads of a PowerPoint Presentation.

In the midst of the presentation, the dimensions of project management came alive. With eloquence, Mr. Triveni unveiled the sprawling landscape of Construction Management and Quality Management, two pillars that would define the future. The intricate web of project planning and execution was demystified, each stage a mosaic of dedication and precision.

Contracts, those intricate cogs in the machinery of progress, were dissected, offering insight into the orchestration of projects from inception to fruition. As the workshop's clock reached 11:30 AM, a profound transformation had taken root. Minds were enriched, and horizons expanded. For the students, this event wasn't just a fleeting moment; it was an investment in their future.

The workshop had ignited a spark of curiosity and innovation, leaving them armed with new tools and techniques to sculpt their professional journeys. The "Future of Quantity Surveyor" workshop wasn't just an event; it was an exploration, a voyage into the uncharted territories of a dynamic profession.

The Civilinks Club had woven together a tapestry of learning and inspiration, a legacy that would undoubtedly shape the course of these young minds as they embarked on their quest to define the future.











Moments Captured From the Workshop on Future of Quantity Surveyor



List of Participants

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18042700002	MANISH CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18020600045	ROSHAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	18042600005	AKANKSHA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
4	18031500015	ADITI CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Commerce
5	18011000006	ARUN KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
6	18011000013	PALVI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
7	18063000020	DAPARTHI VINEELA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
8	18031500011	NITIN YADAV	Bachelor of Commerce
9	18020600100	ABHINEET MISHRA	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18042600166	PRATIBHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18063500019	RESHAV SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
12	18042600046	SHIVANI KUMARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
13	18042600035	PRIYA BARTHWAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
14	18031600009	HIMANSHI	Bachelor of Commerce



15	18042600033	PRATIBHA MISHRA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
16	18073300016	ABHINAV RANA	Bachelor of Hotel Management
17	18042600152	KAUSHLESH SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
18	18063500006	RITIK ROHILA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
19	18051100014	MOHAN RAM	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
20	18073300021	AKANKSHA SHARMA	Bachelor of Hotel Management
21	18042600045	SHIVANGI UPADHYAY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
22	18042600069	ABHISHEK KUMAR CHOUBEY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
23	18051100010	AJAY KUMAR	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
24	18011000042	MANISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
25	18031600044	MUSKAN VERMA	Bachelor of Commerce
26	18020600090	ASHUTOSH SHUKLA	Bachelor of Business Administration
27	18042600037	RISHAB CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
28	18073300010	NEHAL HASSAN	Bachelor of Hotel Management
29	18042600213	LAVISH PANWAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



30	18042600007	AMISHA SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
31	18031600006	DEEPANSHI	Bachelor of Commerce
32	18031500002	AMJED ALI	Bachelor of Commerce
33	18020600101	MD WALIULLAH	Bachelor of Business Administration
34	18042600017	CHHABIKANT RANJAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
35	18042600094	GAURAV KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
36	18042600089	AYAN MAITY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
37	18010320002	NEHA SHRI RUDRA	B.Tech + MBA (Integrated)
38	18042600212	KUNAL KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
39	18042600080	SUSMITA MONDAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
40	18042600071	ANKITA PRAMANIK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
41	18042600025	MANIKANT KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
42	18042600053	SUCHANA BANERJEE	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
43	18042600159	SUMAN PATRA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
44	18042600120	JAYATI MANDAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
45	18073200006	MUKESH KUMAR	Bachelor of



		YADAV	Science (Hons) in Agriculture
46	18042600134	RUPAM KHATUA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
47	18042600133	SHAUVIK BHATTACHARYA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture